
RE: PotvrzenÍ

Předmět: RE: Potvrzení

Od: czorders <czorders@thermofisher.com>
Datum: 28.11.2017 12:58

Komu: Jitka Konakova <Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz>

Dobry den pani Konakova,

Vasu objednavku potvrdzujeme, akceptujeme a preposielam Vam finalnu ciastku:

L.-.---.- . - -

SUPERSCRFT n

PLATINUM TAQ DNA POLYMERASE

DRY ICE CHARGE

Order Total. . .

Taxable Amount

@ Tax Rate21.Oů0 %

Freíght Charges

IN1./OICE TOTAL

52,223.[>0

52,223.0ů

í0,%6.83

63,í8=9.83

S pozdravom,

Alica Vavrovicova

Customer Care Representative
Life Science Solutions

Thermo Fisher Scientific

Life Technologies Czech Republic s.r.o.
V Celnici 1031/4
11000 Praha, Czech Republic
Tel: (+420) 235-302-459
Fax: (+420) 227-204-750
czorders@thermofisher.com
www.lifetechnologies.com

From: Jitka Konakova [mailto:Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz?
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 11:14 AM
To: czorders

Subject: PotvrzenÍ

[HN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not cHck links or open attachments unless you
e the sender and know the content is safe. l

Dobrý den,

lz2 29.11.2017 14:42


